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From: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 10:57 AM 
To: Sarah Hitchcock <Sarah.Hitchcock@awm.gov.au> 
Cc: Lisa Warr <Lisa.Warr@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Aircraft Hall availability - 30 November and 7 December 2022 

 
Thanks Sarah - 
Let's lock in 7th Dec and yes thanks for draft letter.  
 
Regards, 
 
Anne 

From: Sarah Hitchcock <Sarah.Hitchcock@awm.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 5:52:42 PM 
To: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au> 
Cc: Lisa Warr <Lisa.Warr@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Aircraft Hall availability - 30 November and 7 December 2022  
  
Anne – see below. Looks like the 7th is the day for the book launch. Would you like a letter drafted for the GG? 
S. 
  
Sarah Hitchcock PSM 
Head | Commemoration and Visitor Engagement 
sarah.hitchcock@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4206 |  
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au 
  
  
  

From: Joe Colangelo   
Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 5:51 PM 
To: Sarah Hitchcock <Sarah.Hitchcock@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Aircraft Hall availability - 30 November and 7 December 2022 
  
Hi Sarah 
  
The 30th is currently booked for another group. 
The 7th of December is available, I have placed a tenative hold on that date for you. 
  
Joe Colangelo 
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From: Sarah Hitchcock <Sarah.Hitchcock@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 5:06 PM 
To: Joe Colangelo  
Subject: Aircraft Hall availability - 30 November and 7 December 2022 
  
Hi Joe 
The Memorial is looking to undertake a book launch on the evening of either 30 November or 7 December 2022. 
Can you advise on availability please. 
S. 
  
Sarah Hitchcock PSM 
Head | Commemoration and Visitor Engagement 
sarah.hitchcock@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4206 |  
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au 
  
  

 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________ 
 
This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for its recipient(s). If you have received this 
email by error, please delete this e-mail from your system and notify the sender immediately. E-mail transmission 
cannot be guaranteed to be secure. E-mail information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be 
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the 
contents of this message. 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________ 
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INVITEE

Current and former OHP staff

Professor Craig Stockings 

Dr Steven Bullard 

Major General Steve Meekin, AM (Retd) 

Professor Peter Dennis 

Dr David Stevens 

Dr Rhys Crawley 

Colonel Graeme Sligo 

Colonel Andrew Mayfield

Dr John Nash 

Ms Ash Brown 

Ms Nicole Townsend

Dr Mark Lax 

Mr Jordan Beavis 

Colonel David Connery

Ms Clare Birgin

Dr Al Palazzo

Mr Robert Stevenson

Dr Roger Lee

Dr Margaret Hutchinson

Dr Tristan Moss

Ms Meisje de Vogel

Dr Tom Richardson

Lieutenant Colonel James Bryant

Lieutenant Colonel Nick Floyd

Brigadier John McKenzie

Squadron Leader Phil Creagh

Ms Michelle Hinds

Professor David Horner

Dr Andrew Richardson 

Mr Ashley Ekins

AWM - Council

The Hon Dr Brendan Nelson AO 

Ms Rhondda Vanzella OAM

Ms Josephine Stone AM

Colonel Susan Neuhaus AM CSC  (Retd)  

Major General Greg Melick  AO RFD SC (Retd)

Mr James McMahon AM DSC DSM

Mr Glenn Keys AO  

Corporal Dan Keighran VC    

The Hon Tony Abbott AC  

Ms Sharon Bown   

AWM - Executive

Mr Matt Anderson PSM 

Ms Anne Bennie 

Mr Brian Dawson

Ms Leanne Patterson 

AWM - Military History Section



Dr Karl James

Dr David Sutton

Current Defence

General Angus Campbell AO DSC

Vice Admiral David Johnston AC RAN   

Lieutenant General Greg Bilton AO CSC  

Lieutenant General Gavan Reynolds AM  

Mr Greg Moriarty 

Mr Matt Yannopoulos 

Ms Prue Myers 

Current Service Chiefs

Vice Admiral Mark Hammond AM RAN 

Lieutenant General Simon Stuart AO DSC

Air Marshal Robert Chipman AM CSC

Warrant Officer Fiona Grasby OAM 

Major General Paul Kenny 

Ms Megan Lees

Mr Tom Clarke

Mr Jason Woods

Brigadier Jocelyn King

Mr Tom McGoram

Jarrod Howard

Ms Angela McCrea

Ms Melissa Davidson

Ms Joanne Anderson

Ms Bronwyn Madge

Mr David Bell

Classified Review and Release Directorate staff

Mr Tim Gellel

Mr Paul McAlonen  

Mr Josh Hewson 

Major General Jason Blain

Air Vice Marshal Darren Goldie

Brigadier Ian Langford

Brigadier Garth Gould

Colonel Richard Bushby

Mr Luke McGowan

Colonel Dave Beaumont

Colonel Sally McClellan 

Warrant Officer Peter Attenborough

Captain Peter Daniell 

Corporal Subash Swamy 

Major Peter Harrison 

Ex-Defence

Lieutenant General Rick Burr, AO DSC MVO 

Air Marshal Mel Hupfeld  AO DSC

Vice Admiral Michael Noonan AO RAN 

Air Chief Marshal Sir Angus Houston AK AC AFC (Retd)

Lieutenant Colonel Cliff Cole



Rear Admiral Trevor Jones AO DSC CSC (Retd) 

General Sir Peter Cosgrove AK CVO MC (Retd) 

Major General Mick Slater AO DSC CSC (Retd) 

Lieutenant General Mark Evans AO DSC (Retd) 

Lieutenant General Ash Power AM CSC (Retd)

Major General Tim McOwan AO DSC CSM (Retd)

Major General Michael Keating AO (Retd) 

Colonel Peter Singh

Colonel Frank Colley 

Major General Steve Day DSC AM 

Brigadier Simon Gould DSC (Retd) 

Colonel Don Cousins AM CSC 

Colonel Marcus Fielding 

Admiral Chris Barrie AC (Retd) 

Air Marshal Errol McCormack 

Air Vice Marshal Peter Criss

Air Vice Marshal Bob Treloar

Air Vice Marshal Roxley McLennan

Warrant Officer John Boydell 

Group Captain Grahame Carroll 

Commodore Darryl Bates 

Commodore James Stapleton 

Current APS

Mr John Geering

Mt Andrew Byrne

Mr Damien Miller

Ms Martine Bright

Ms Wanda Oram-Miles

Ms Tracey Fox

Mr Jason Flanagan 

Ms Louise Doyle 

Ms Kathleen Kenney

Ms Elizabeth Cosson AM CSC 

Ms Jan Adams AO PSM 

Professor Glyn Davis AC

Mr Paul Symon 

Mr Andrew Shearer 

Dr Sheridan Kearnan 

Ms Rachel Noble PSM  

Mr Mike Burgess 

Mr Tom Hamilton

Commissioner Reece Kershaw

Ms Katherine Jones PSM 

Ex-APS

Major General Duncan Lewis AO DSC CSC (Retd) 

Mr Nick Warner AO PSM 

Mr Ken Brownrigg AO

Mr Peter Jennings PSM 

Mr Simon Merrifield 



Mr John McCarthy AO

Mr Dennis Richardson AO

AFP

Mr David Savage 

Ms Sandra Peisley-Gent   

Mr Dennis McDermott 

Mr Laurence Pyne 

Mr Brian Dobrich 

Dr Martin Hess 

Mr Greg Ranse 

Mr Geoff Hazel

Mr Don Barnby

Mr Mick Travers

Politicians

The Hon Anthony Albanese MP 

The Hon Richard Marles MP

The Hon Matt Keogh MP

The Hon Matt Thistlethwaite MP

Senator the Hon Penny Wong  

The Hon Peter Dutton MP 

The Hon John Howard MP

The Hon Alexander Downer MP

Senator Jim Molan AO DSC

The Hon John Moore 

H.E. Ms Ines Maria De Almeida, Ambassador of Timor-Leste 

H.E. Dr Siswo Pramono, Ambassador of Indonesia  

H.E. Mr Jeong-Sik Kang, Ambassador of Korea-Republic of Korea   South Korea 

H.E. Ms Busadee Santipitaks, Ambassador of Thailand 

H.E. Hon Dame Annette King, High Commissioner for New Zealand  

H.E. Mr Antonio Da Vinha Rodrigues Da Silva, Ambassador of Portugal

H.E. Mr Roslan Abdul Rahman, High Commissioner for Malaysia  

H.E. Mrs Victoria Treadell CMG MVO, High Commissioner for the United Kingdom  

H.E.Mrs Ma.Hellen Barber De La Vega 

Mr Kerry Stokes AC 

Mr Nick Welch

Mr Rob Curtin

Professor John Blaxland

Dr Peter Edwards

Professor Robert O’Neill  

Professor Hugh White

Dr Michael Fullilove AM

Mr Justin Bassi

Mr Allan Gyngell AO 

UNSW

Professor Attila Brungs 

Professor Emma Sparks 

Professor Michael Frater

Professor David Lovell



Professor Tom Frame

Dr Alan Stephens

Professor Harvinder Sidhu

Professor Michael O’Donnell

Professor Andrew Neely

Professor Warrick Lawson

Vice Admiral Professor Paul Maddison (Retd)

Associate Professor Michael Barlow

Professor Deborah Blackman

Professor John-David Dewsbury 

Professor John Young

David Stahel

Richard Dunley

Tristan Moss

Meggie Hutchinson

David Lee

Debbie Lackerstein

Eleanor Hancock

Journalists

Interested journalists to be invited in consultation with AWM media staff.  

Balibo 5 widow

Ms Shirley Shackleton
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Daniel Martynow

From: Sarah Hitchcock

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 10:49 AM

To: Lisa Warr

Subject: RE: OH Vol 1 'event'

Thank you. 
S. 
 

From: Lisa Warr <Lisa.Warr@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 10:40 AM 
To: Sarah Hitchcock <Sarah.Hitchcock@awm.gov.au> 
Cc: Mathew Rose <Mathew.Rose@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: OH Vol 1 'event' 
 

Hi Sarah, 
 
In an email to Anne in early Jan, I had said March was doable which it would be if format is the same as its 
simple, ie: 
 
Dir welcome 
Guest speaker – who is it? Anne mentioned waiting for John Howard availability, not sure if this was to 
speak or just attend - if to speak would we travel and accommodate him? Or is it back to GG?  
Craig Stockings to speak 
MC conclude and catering 
 
Previous time was 6 pm to 7.30 pm, and we could do that again but 6.30 pm would be more preferable 
start time for bump in 
 
I need to talk to Chris Chapman about the budget as in my monthly report some funds seem to have 
disappeared, so budget is getting tight but we good do this one.  
 
TWG have no bookings on 15 March so could cater. 
 
Let me know 
Lisa 
 
 
 

From: Sarah Hitchcock <Sarah.Hitchcock@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 9:12 PM 
To: Lisa Warr <Lisa.Warr@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: OH Vol 1 'event' 
 
Good morning  
See below, I am not really across the scope this nor how much you had got done. How does this sit with you with 
regard to workload and budget? 
S. 

Sarah Hitchcock 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au> 
Date: 7 February 2023 at 7:20:24 pm AEDT 
To: Sarah Hitchcock <Sarah.Hitchcock@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: OH Vol 1 'event' 

  
Hi Sarah, 
  
Feeling pushed at present……  Chairman’s definite preference to conduct this Vol1 event around 
Council.  
  
Matt asked could we do Wed 15th March. Craig no longer travelling o/s in March and can do. 
  
Earlier March didn’t work for CVE – if you could remind me why – apart from just being too soon to 
provide invitee adequate notice. 
15 March would mean procuring for the event and would only give invitees 3.5 weeks at most to 
RSVP if we get them out next week. This would likely supress attendees also. 
  
Is this possible your end ? 
  
Regards, 
  
Anne 
  

From: Sarah Hitchcock <Sarah.Hitchcock@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 8:43 AM 
To: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au> 
Cc: Craig Stockings  
Subject: RE: OH Vol 1 'event' 
  
Roger that – thanks Anne. 
S. 
  

From: Craig Stockings  
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 8:41 AM 
To: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au>; Sarah Hitchcock <Sarah.Hitchcock@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: OH Vol 1 'event' 
  
Thanks Anne. 
  
  
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

From: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 8:03 AM 
To: Sarah Hitchcock <Sarah.Hitchcock@awm.gov.au> 
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Cc: Craig Stockings  
Subject: OH Vol 1 'event' 
  
Sarah (and Craig), 
  
Au update.  
  
We don’t yet have a fully confirmed date for this Volume 1 Official Histories book event for Born of 
Fire and Ash.  
Wed 22 March has been proposed, and Mr John Howard is available. Chair/Mr Beazley’s preference 
is to have this event near a Council meeting, which 22 March is somewhat barring a weekend and a 
few days...  
DIR is to speak to Chair and advise soonest.  
  
If not 22 March then we need to consider the other option which was 31 May. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Anne 
  
Anne Bennie 
Assistant Director, Branch Head Public Programs 
anne.bennie@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4285 |  
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au 
  
  
  

 
 
________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________ 
 
This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for its recipient(s). If you 
have received this email by error, please delete this e-mail from your system and notify the sender 
immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure. E-mail information could be 
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender 
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message. 
 
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
Major General Steve Meekin AM (Retd) 

Emritus Professor Peter Dennis 
Dr David Stevens 
Dr Rhys Crawley 
Colonel Graeme Sligo 

Joe Straczek
Colonel Andrew Mayfield
Dr John Nash 

Ms Ash Brown 
Ms Nicole Townsend
Dr Mark Lax 
Mr Jordan Beavis 
Colonel David Connery

Ms Clare Birgin
Dr Al Palazzo
Dr Robert Stevenson
Dr Roger Lee

Dr Margaret (Meggie) Hutchinson
Dr Tristan Moss

Ms Meisje de Vogel
William Westerman 

Dr Tom Richardson
Lieutenant Colonel James Bryant
Lieutenant Colonel Nick Floyd

Brigadier John Mackenzie AM
Squadron Leader Phil Creagh

Ms Michelle Hinds
Professor David Horner

Dr Andrew Richardson 

Lieutenant Colonel Anthony Ang
Mr Ashley Ekins

AWM - Council
The Hon Kim Beazley AC 

Ms Rhondda Vanzella OAM
Ms Josephine Stone AM
Colonel Susan Neuhaus AM CSC  (Retd)  
Greg Melick  AO RFD SC 
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
CEW Bean Foundation Board



Rodney Cavalier
Patrick Walters
Mark Riley
Simon Carroll
Warwick Costin

Paul Kelly
Karen Middleton
John Faulkner
Michael Brissenden

Maj-Gen Greg Melick
AWM - Military History Section
Dr Karl James

Dr David Sutton
Current Defence
General Angus Campbell AO DSC
Vice Admiral David Johnston AC RAN   
Mr Greg Moriarty 

Mr Matt Yannopoulos 
Ms Karen Hood
Ms Prue Myers 
Warrant Officer Kim Felmingham NSC OAM

Warrant Officer Andrew Bertoncin 
Lieutenant General John Frewen AO DSC 

Group Captain Kath Stein
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

Warrant Officer Ralph Clifton 
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
Brigadier Mark Ascough

Commander Alistair Cooper
Group Captain Jason Baldock
Mr Josh Hewson 
Major General Jason Blain DSC AM CSC
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

Air Vice Marshal Roxley McLennan AO
Warrant Officer John Boydell 

Group Captain Grahame Carroll 

Commodore Darryl Bates 
Commodore James Stapleton 

Mr Rod Henderson
Current APS

Mr John Geering
Mr Andrew Byrne
Mr Damien Miller

Ms Martine Bright
Ms Wanda Oram-Miles
Ms Tracey Fox

Mr Jason Flanagan
Ms Louise Doyle 
Ms Kathleen Kenney
Ms Alison Frame 

Ms Jan Adams AO PSM 

Professor Glyn Davis AC

Mr Paul Symon 
Mr Andrew Shearer 
Dr Sheridan Kearnan 



Ms Rachel Noble PSM  
Mr Mike Burgess 
Mr Tom Hamilton
Commissioner Reece Kershaw APM
Ms Katherine Jones PSM 

Ex-APS
Major General Duncan Lewis AO DSC CSC (Retd) 
Ms Liz Cosson AM CSC
Mr Nick Warner AO PSM 

Mr Ken Brownrigg AO
Mr Peter Jennings PSM 
Mr Simon Merrifield 

Mr John McCarthy AO
Mr Dennis Richardson AO
AFP

Mr David Savage 
Ms Sandra Peisley-Gent   

Mr Denis McDermott 

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

Her Excellency Ms Ines Maria De Almeida
His Excellency Dr Siswo Pramono

His Excellency Mr Jeong-Sik Kang
Her Excellency Ms Busadee Santipitaks
Her Excellency the Hon Dame Annette King DNZM

His Excellency Mr António Manuel Albuquerque de Vilhena Moniz

Mr Abu Hirzan Bin Mustapa
Her Excellency Mrs Victoria Treadell CMG MVO

Her Excellency Mrs Ma.Hellen Barber De La Vega 
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

Mr David Stahel
Dr Richard Dunley

Margaret Hutchinson
Dr David Lee
Dr Debbie Lackerstein

Dr Eleanor Hancock
Ms Catherine Bergin

Journalists
Interested journalists to be invited in consultation with AWM media 

RSVP
Yes

No
Rep







 





RSVP
Yes

No
Rep
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From: Anne Bennie

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 10:44 AM

To: Terri-Anne Simmonds; Lisa Warr; Matthew Oliver; Elliot Woods

Cc: Craig Stockings; Steven Bullard; Karl James; Craig Stockings

Subject: Postponement of launch of OH launch for Vol 1 East Timor (was Tues 6 Dec) 

Dear All, 
 
I regret to advise that the invitations for the upcoming launch of the Vol 1 of the Official History – Aust operations in 
East Timor will need to be rescinded for Tues 6 December and the launch will not be going ahead on that date.   
The internal advice is that due to a number of high-level meetings key delegates are unable to attend in December.  
 
Lisa/T-A, can you please prepare an email to go via Campaign Monitor to all invitees to advise the below. Please 
advise when this can occur (to the hour is that is OK) 
 
This launch has unavoidably been postponed and will not proceed on Tuesday 6 December. Further information will 
be forthcoming.  
Should your contact details require updating, please email executive@awm.gov.au (see below)  
 
Can you discuss with Marissa where is best to receive changes to people’s details – marketing@ rather than 
executive@ ?  
(T-A not I hadn’t actually received an invite yet – nothing in Inbox not Junk Mail ? ) 
 

  
 

-  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
Anne Bennie 
Assistant Director, Branch Head Public Programs 
anne.bennie@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4285 | m 0417 273 114 
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au 
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From: Anne Bennie

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 12:28 PM

To: Matt Anderson

Subject: RE: Book Launch

Roger – taking the intent – suggest below – will go this afternoon. 
 
With Our apologies for any inconvenience, we have had to postpone the launch event scheduled for Tuesday 6 
December. Further details will be forthcoming. 
Should your contact details require updating, please email XXXXX 
 
Regards, 
 
Anne 
 

From: Matt Anderson <Matt.Anderson@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 11:46 AM 
To: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Book Launch 
 
Thanks Anne 
 
Can’t we simply say ‘With apologies for any inconvenience, we have had to postpone the event scheduled for 6 
December. Further details will be forthcoming’? 
 
“This launch has unavoidably been postponed and will not proceed on Tuesday 6 December” just reads to me as a bit 
clunky. 
 
Thx 
 
Matt 
 

From: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 11:13 AM 
To: Matt Anderson <Matt.Anderson@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Book Launch 
 

–  

 
 

 
  

 
  

 

 
 

 



2

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

From: Matt Anderson <Matt.Anderson@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 9:03 AM 
To: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: Book Launch 
 
Dear Anne 
 
Resending an earlier message from 0700 this morning that was hung in the system for some reason. 
 
Advice overnight is that the timing of the launch will clash with another high-level meeting that will preclude 
attendance of a number of senior figures we would hope to attend. We have been asked to consider postponing the 
launch. Am also advised that another high-level meeting is scheduled for later in December (pre-Christmas). 
 
I have spoken to the Chairman who agrees with postponing the launch. I had a separate conversation with MAJGEN 
Melick and, under the circumstances, he too agrees to a postponement. 
 
I would be grateful therefore if you would rescind the invitation today, noting a revised date will be provided in due 
course. We want to get in early to prevent invitees making travel arrangements and other commitments.  
 
Sincerely 
 
Matt  
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From: Anne Bennie

Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 10:04 AM

To: Lisa Warr; Director.Office

Cc: Mikayla Kerrison

Subject: RE: Additional invitee 15 March event 

Thanks Sarah and Lisa.  
 
Regards, 
 
Anne 
 

From: Lisa Warr <Lisa.Warr@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 9:42 AM 
To: Director.Office <director.office@awm.gov.au> 
Cc: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au>; Mikayla Kerrison <Mikayla.Kerrison@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Additional invitee 15 March event  
 
Hi Sarah, 
 
Thanks for the advice regarding Ms Bergin.  
Anne had already let us know in regards to Mrs Anderson’s attendance. 
Lisa  
 

From: Director.Office <director.office@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 9:39 AM 
To: Lisa Warr <Lisa.Warr@awm.gov.au> 
Cc: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au>; Mikayla Kerrison <Mikayla.Kerrison@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Additional invitee 15 March event  
 
Hi Lisa 
 
The Director has just received notice that Catherine Bergin, Chief of Staff to Minister for Veterans’ Affairs and 
Defence Personnel would like to attend tonight’s In-Conversation event. 
 
Lou Anderson, Matt’s wife would also like to attend. 
 
Please let me know if you need any further details. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Harvey 
Executive Assistant to the Director  
Director.Office@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4262 
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au 
 
 
 

From: Mikayla Kerrison <Mikayla.Kerrison@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 9:44 AM 
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To: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au>; Lisa Warr <Lisa.Warr@awm.gov.au> 
Cc: Director.Office <director.office@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Additional invitee 15 March event  
 
Morning Anne,  
 
The request has been sent to CAM to send Ross a manual invite and I have noted his attendance. 
 
Numbers are currently at 102. 
 
Thanks,  
Mikayla 
 
Mikayla Kerrison 
Events and Ceremonies Officer | Commemoration and Visitor Engagement 
mikayla.kerrison@awm.gov.au | t 02 6263 6696 |  
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 
www.awm.gov.au | Facebook | YouTube | Twitter | Flickr commons | Flickr  
 

From: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 8:20 AM 
To: Lisa Warr <Lisa.Warr@awm.gov.au> 
Cc: Mikayla Kerrison <Mikayla.Kerrison@awm.gov.au>; Director.Office <director.office@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: Additional invitee 15 March event  
 
Morning Lisa, 
 
Can Ross Boyd pls be invited to the attendees - a guest of the Director for In-Conversation event. No need for VIP 
seating. 
 
rossboyd@hotmail.com  
 
Can you advise final RSVP number please ? 
 
Thank you 
 
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

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 1:44 PM

To: Matt Anderson

Cc: Director.Office

Subject: RE: [Test] - Invitation | Born of Fire and Ash - Official History of Australian 

Peacekeeping operations in East Timor

OK abit long for the title block, but will work on it.  
 
Regards, 
 
Anne 
 

From: Matt Anderson <Matt.Anderson@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 1:31 PM 
To: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au> 
Cc: Director.Office <director.office@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [Test] - Invitation | Born of Fire and Ash - Official History of Australian Peacekeeping operations in East 
Timor 

 
Thanks Anne – had walked around to see you but you were in conversation (pun intended) with Michael, and I had 
to race. 
 
Perhaps the tile of the invitation email can be Invitation: A Conversation between the Chairman, the Hon Kim 
Beazley, AC, and Official Historian, Professor Craig Stocking: Volume 1 of the Official History of Australian 
Peacekeeping Operations in East Timor   
 
Many thanks 
 
Matt 

From: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 11:34 AM 
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

 
Sorry Matt – in deciphering your feedback – see revision below….  
More along these lines and removing book title from the header ?  
Run sheet format would see Chairman speak then Craig and then they both chat together on stage.  
 
 

VOLUME I: OFFICIAL HISTORY OF AUSTRALIAN 

PEACEKEEPING OPERATIONS IN EAST TIMOR 

By Professor Craig Stockings 

Dear  

The Australian War Memorial is pleased to invite you to join the Chairman the Hon. Kim Beazley AC 
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In Conversation  

with Official Historian and author of “Born of Fire and Ash” Australian operations in response to East 

Timor crisis 1999-2000, Volume 1: Official History of the Australian Peacekeeping operations in East 

Timor - Professor Craig Stockings
 

 
 
Regards, 
 
Anne 
 

From: Matt Anderson <Matt.Anderson@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 11:29 AM 
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
 
My preference is to have it as an Invitation to a Conversation with the Chairman and the Official Historian. 
 
We might also wish to note Craig is not only author of Volume 1, but also Official Historian of the entire series and 
that he will be available to sign copies of Volume 1 on sale from the Memorial shop. 
 
Happy to chat. 
 
Regards 
 
Matt 
 
 
 

From: Anne Bennie <Anne.Bennie@awm.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 10:21 AM 
To: Matt Anderson <Matt.Anderson@awm.gov.au> 
Cc: Director.Office <director.office@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: [Test] - Invitation | Born of Fire and Ash - Official History of Australian Peacekeeping operations in East 
Timor 

 
Morning Matt, 
 
Please find below the design and text for the invitation to ‘In Conversation’ – for your information. (The perspective 
is stretched – so please ignore this)  
Let me know ASAP if you have any issues. 
 
FYI - I have also included at the very bottom, the promo information from UNSW, from which some of the text 
within the invitation is drawn.  
 
Note: There are still some final details to confirm ie. the event will likely conclude at 8.30pm not 8pm, to provide an 
additional time buffer.  
It is expected these invitations will be sent Mon or Tues this week. 
 
Thanks, 
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Anne 
 

From: AWM Official <awm.official=awm.gov.au@cmail20.com> On Behalf Of AWM Official 
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 9:18 AM 
To: Liz Melville <Liz.Melville@awm.gov.au> 
Subject: [Test] - Invitation | Born of Fire and Ash - Official History of Australian Peacekeeping operations in East 
Timor 

  
No images? Click here

 

 

VOLUME I: OFFICIAL HISTORY OF AUSTRALIAN 

PEACEKEEPING OPERATIONS IN EAST TIMOR 

By Professor Craig Stockings 

Dear  

The Australian War Memorial is pleased to invite you to join the Chairman the 

Hon. Kim Beazley AC 
 

In Conversation  
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with Official Historian and author of “Born of Fire and Ash” Australian operations in 

response to East Timor crisis 1999-2000, Volume 1: Official History of the 

Australian Peacekeeping operations in East Timor - Professor Craig Stockings
 

Event details: 

Wednesday, 15 March 2023 

Aircraft Hall, Australian War Memorial, Campbell 

Doors open 6:20pm. Proceedings will commence at 6:30 pm sharp 

concluding at 8:00 pm. 

Light refreshments and canapés will be served. 

Dress code: Business attire. 

Please RSVP by Friday, 3 March 2023 using the button below. 

Please note, this is a single invite only. 

Please do not hesitate to contact rsvp@awm.gov.au or 02 6206 9813 

if you have any queries. 

We look forward to welcoming you. 

 

Header image: Interfet troops take up positions on the Suai shoreline, W. Guthrie, Defence images, V9910029 

  

“Born of Fire and Ash” is a raw, honest, challenging and compelling account of the 

1999–2000 East Timor crisis and Australia’s response to it.  

Written from classified government sources, in the tradition of independent 

Australian Official History, and buttressed by hundreds of interviews with veterans 

and stakeholders, it tackles the good alongside the bad, successes and failures, to 

chart a complex ‘truth’ unknown to most Australians, then and now. 
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An Australian War Memorial publication, in conjunction with UNSW Press. 

 

  

Privacy & Data Collection 

The Memorial is committed to protecting your personal information and being transparent about what 

information we hold. For further details about how your information is used, how we maintain the 

security of your information and your rights under the Privacy Act 1988 and the Australian Privacy 

Principles you may review our Privacy Statement or our full Privacy Policy through our website. 

  
    

Australian War Memorial 

GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 

www.awm.gov.au 

Unsubscribe  
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Craig Stockings

From: Craig Stockings
Sent:
To:

Wednesday, 28 December 2022 10:24 AM 
Marcus Fielding

Subject: Re: Congratulations
Attachments: Book Review - INTERFET (1).docx

Hi Marcus,

Great to hear from you mate and I’m glad u enjoyed the read.. .warts and all. A very kind review mate - but 
I’d say go ahead and publish even if it was critical. We do our best. Not everyone will be a fan, but if they 
were it would probably mean I’m doing it wrong! You may have some sense now why it took 3 years to 
clear!

Happy new year mate and I look forward to catching up soon.

Craig

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Dec 2022, at 2:56 pm, Marcus Fielding  wrote:

Hi Craig,

I hope this email finds you well.

Congratulations on publication! A long and frustrating journey I am sure, but one that I hope 
now brings a great sense of satisfaction.

I have read most of it over the last week and am astounded to learn how many stuff ups there 
were. I'm surprised we pulled it off at all...

But more significantly at a personal level, for the first time (!) I am learning about what was 
happening up and down the chain of command and in other parts of East Timor and 
Australia. Fascinating. It might have been amusing to reveal the disconnects during the 
research phase. I was very amused to learn that Websdane's loading of ASLAV came from 
the CDF...

I have written a short review (attached) in order to help potential readers make the decision 
to take the plunge.

I would welcome any comments or observations on it before it goes out into the 'interweb'.

I also hope you have some firm publication dates for the remaining volumes over the coming 
months and years.

Cheers,
Marcus
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